
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: "Ashley Maxwell"
Cc: Carrasco, Lupe; Phillip Smith; Alicia Lopez; Nate Grove; Heather Woods; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,

EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: Fighting Okra 18-19 Fed 84H (NAPP2100645694) Extension Approval
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RE: Incident #NAPP2100645694
 
Ashley,
 
Your request for an extension to June 15th, 2021 is approved.  SMA is requestion a 90-day extension
on the Fighting Okra 18-19 Fed 84H (NAPP2100645694). Initial delineation has occurred and
excavation is being scheduled.
 
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: Ashley Maxwell <ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:56 PM
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Carrasco, Lupe <Lupe.Carrasco@dvn.com>; Phillip Smith <phillip.smith@soudermiller.com>;
Alicia Lopez <alicia.lopez@soudermiller.com>; Nate Grove <nate.grove@soudermiller.com>;
Heather Woods <Heather.Woods@soudermiller.com>
Subject: [EXT] Fighting Okra 18-19 Fed 84H (NAPP2100645694) Extension Request
 
Good Afternoon,
 
SMA is requestion a 90-day extension on the Fighting Okra 18-19 Fed 84H
(NAPP2100645694). Initial delineation has occurred and excavation is being
scheduled.
 
Thanks,
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Ashley  
 
 
 

 
 

 

Stronger Communities by Design
 

Ashley Maxwell
Project Scientist
 
Direct/Mobile: 505.320.8975
Office: 505.325.7535
 
401 W. Broadway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
 

  
 

www.soudermiller.com
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), FL Engineering Firm (34203), ID Engineering/Surveying Firm (C-3564), ND Engineering
Firm (28545PE), OK Engineering Firm (8498), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX Surveying Firm (10162200), WY
Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704)
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this
information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system. 
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any
attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted
herewith.   
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